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Dyer Sarah head, F,S, 59 2.1, St. Eiiz,
Powell Granville gr/
‘ nephew M,S, 17 -
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@1mpson Lilian niece F,S, 15

Her farm in 1942,

owner for 20 years,
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Col, Ang, X Farmer

tom, factory
" " W.2., yard boy /
o " X servant

Uperst es this farm land as owner or part

A Owns 3% acres in 2 parcels: 3 ac md & resp.
! NAA="_ Main income from mixed farming,

i ¥ Employs 2 labourers for 10 weeks yearly,
Works 40 weeks, SvisysxEx: per annum,

PeWe 6 hours p,d,

| | In cultivation 1% acres, Cultivable but not

used 1% =c, 3z ac, in guinea grass, % ac, in woodlands.

Total value of fam & 30, of buildings £ 15,
1l catclment,

Bultivations:

0.1 ac, pumpkins= 50, 1/20 ac, -f escallion

= 12 bund, ¥ aq tomatoes = 2000 1lhs,

IFxbananxsxx
30 bananas ( 15 fruiings = 11 bunc,

1 quart,

8 coconuts (2 fruiting) 40 nats, 2 grape s= 100 lbs,
2 mangoes = 120 doz, 7 budded mangoes ( 5 fruiting)
= 40 doz, 7 pawpaw ( 4 fruiting ) 5, 2 cashew nuts
=

0,1 ac, corn = + bukel, 0,1 ac, cango peas =
3 bushels, 0,1 regd peas = 1} bush,
0,2 ac, cessava = 448 1lbs, 0,2 ac, sweet cass.=3001bs

0.3 ac, yams = 1456 1lbs,

1l donkey, 3 goats, 3 swine, 5 hens = 6 doz,egg

2 rabbits,
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Interview with Sarah Dyer.

Sarah shares houge with her daughter Shalabelle
Reochegter « There are two houses in the yard , but one
houge-~holde She has & E»m room for herself, She is the
daughter »f Margeret Dyer (neeWellington) and Elias Dyer.
Her father comes from Chacolate Holw . Her mother's
father zomss€epmx Ballard Wellington comes from TopHill

School

She want to school , "but never learn anything mch
just caan sign me name". Sometimes when she was sent to
SLhOQ& > she would hxae and would not goe
A\. hov gras A Ao Fh R~ & AR .

~SHé was born ot Chacolate Hole s but came to live
with her grand-mother ©Sarah Powell when she was 5 months
old. Her onarents had 12 children.

After she stonped from school she helped her grand-
mothe® to twist tobaces . The tobaceco was taken to
Alligator Pond , and sold there + Tobaccac was the
main sourece of ’4v41 at that tim®e She sold tobacce for
one yearand thsn to ed o

She had %o work wvery hard to suprort the home  Her
grandmother aae/ b ¢ 154 dnd sick o Her aunt Lilian Welling-
ton was staying Sarah' grand mother's heme too « She

was not very sensible and could not vork , so Sarah had
to w?rx to sur-port her too.

¢ Y & caidCty

At that tin t.mp boRdts used to take goods from Kingston
to Alligator Pond for the Bull Savannah shopse keepers
When the goods came to Alligator Pond the shop keepers
hived women to go down there for the gaods « She used
to do that for Mr Aaron Elliott. She had %o make two Lx=ix
trins for the dayito save lifle fa me granny was very
sick an nobody else fe help ". She had te carry & bag
of flour™ for 64 mw, & hox of socap for 3d or a . sack of
salt for lb.d from Alligator Pond to Bull Savannah .

This was not helping hgr very much so she decided to
trade on mmmBaEXX: cassava . ~he bought at L/- per cwt,
and made bammies « “he took the bhammies to Alligator Pond
twice a week Wednesday and Saturday. Bammies were sold
at 3d and 1% d. She traded for three years , and stoppeds
them started to trade with fish . The fish wes bought at
Alligator Pond ; cured and taken to Christiana fér sale.

When going to Christiena she left home on Thursday
s Peached Chrisfisna on FPriday night and sold at the

market om Saturday. Fish was sold much nhnpnxxcheag er
then , then now , so she could make a better profit.Sh
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did the fish trading for a long time « Une day A
donkey for one of her friends , who used to do the trad-
ing too , and her donkey started to fight , neither che
nor her friend could control them « They galloped away ,
smashed and gpoiled all the things they were carrying ,
"so e d@ci%? t fe put up the trade altogehter ".

"Me ro through hard life but God help me , me gdt
through i's Thyough life did so hard me get in company
with Williem Lee from Bull Savannah « Him use to help me
and me granny well + We stay together fe three years,
and n@ leave hime A8 much as him benna help me , me
granny naver like the match a i'e"

She tlecame friends with James Sinclair after she
left Williame She hag one ¢hild and the father is Jamese
Shalabellc is the childe She 1lived with James 2)years,
and they ported when Shalebelle was 5 months old »

James ?ga in company with another woman , "and me didnt
like 1'".

After she and James separated she became friends
with Alexander Gardner from Alligator Pond « They were
making plans to/gxk merrysd , the ring was bought , and
"the same woman business again , me fling the ring
: k. wey . him gp fe him way an' me go e me'e
"Me a woman & as you see a man begin play the fool
with me , me Xxix this pack up me things ean left hin".
W/l at He fociory
B When the factory was being erected she used to
work there , carrying dirt , stones , and mixing morisars
8he worke with her son-in-law now , in his tomato cul-
tivation and she looks after the children when iksx
Shalabelle geoes to Kingeton « She helps to prepare the
meals tooe
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Interviewed Sarah Dyere

Sarah Powell,

Sarah Powell was Sarah Dyer's grand mother - Sarah
Dyer's mother s mothere. Her grand mother is from Bull
Savannah.

Her Land.

Her gran@ mother bought the land that she lives oh
now from '"Uncle Tim". Before her grand mother was dead
Sarah bought the/land from her grand mother for £10.
Her grand mother left 3} acres of land in the woods

| for her - she sold two acres leaving 1i .

She has given a shop spot ixxmxeskmgex off the land
tha t she is now living gn in gxchanger for 2 acres of
land in the woods to Mr Laban Rocéhester .

She cared her grand mother well wuntil she died .
She was the only grahd daughter who devoted all her time
to her grand mother . Some of the othersdid not even
comB to her fumeral when she died . Having attended to
her so well the grand mother left her the three and a
half acres of land when she was dying .

"When she was dying her grand mother said to her
daughter if you ha' any use fe the grey hair 'pon me k
head you ecgn cut it off an take it , for you too good
to me , an me no ha anything else fe give you".

She is the owner of the land still . ger son-in-law
James Rochester cultivates all her lands, at home and
in the woods « She does not rent any of the land to any
one o "ames doesr not p pay rent to her for what he xmm
uses o Vhen the crop is reaped a8she gets a third of it.

The ﬂ'ouses.

One of the houses 1is belonging to her and the other
to James « She built hers and Jamex built his. Both were
built after the storm 1933, ©“he helped to work,on her
house by mixing all the mortar to build it. he got
#8le Os Qe from the Government to help with the build-
ing of the house « She had a little money for herself
that she had saved , and with that money she build the km
house. James worked on his house him self. Both houses
are made of Spanish "all .

They are not very large o and appear to be over E
crowded o Three of her grand sons stay with her in her
house .
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Houge-hold Arrangementse

There are two houses , yet/is one household .All
the meals are cooked togebher and shared equally . Sarah
provides for herself , but everything that she provides
goes with what her daughter and son-in-law hage « Sarah
is responsible for the cooking of allthe meals « Now
and then her daughter helps , as most of the ftime the
daughter is busy when she is & at héme -sewing or buying
things to take to Kingstone

Sarah is very useful in the home o She cooks , waxhs
washes , looks after the children. Somefimes if anyof
the children would like some thing different from the
meal that is prepared , Sarah will take her own money and
buy whatever the child or children would like . She
loves her grand children very muche

Lilian Simpson.

Lilian is Sarah's sister's child . Her sister is
Ida Dyer . Lilian's father is Hezikiah Simpson.Lilian
stayed with her aunt for two years and then left ."You
no know them no wan' behave them self. She like boy
company too mush , hear say ghe did have boy friend .
So me hear me caan prove i', so me sen' her home . She
is living at Tryall now with one Burton. .

Granville Powell,

Granville is the son of Igabell Holness and William
Powell o Granville grew with Sarah Dyer . Sarah and
Isabell are cousins - two sisters children . Granvilke
used to wobk as yard boy over the factoPy. While gohking
there he visifted the engine room and 1ittle by little
he learned the trade to operate the engine « Later on
he became the engimeer , and was paid 21/- to 30/~ per
week . He is now in America- he went on the Contracte.

Roberta Dyer .

Roberta is myxax staying with Sarah now . Roberta is

her neice , Sarah's brother's child. “oberfa has been mk
staying with her aunt for two years now  he worked at t
the factory for a little time packing tomato at zd %gr
box , and in the shed a short time at 2/- per daye. r
father's name is Bernard “yer . Her mother is dead .

7
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James Head, M,M,
Shallebellwife F,M,
Melford son M,S,
Magsie dau F.S,
Sylvan son M,S,
Hildreth dau FeS,
Verol son M,S,
Barbara dau F.S,

36 St,Eliz,
53 7.6. 1"
9 "
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3 "
2 n
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Fam,Rec, 161

Col, Ang,
" "

"
"
"
"
L]
"

"
"
"
"
"
"

farm lab,
homemak,
4.8,
4,E,
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qug;vj;gwed Jamgg,Rochester & Shalabelle Rochesters

Present Fouse-holde

James Hochester Head
Shalaballe " Wife
Milford " Son
Magsy X Dau.
Sylvan " Son
Hilrett " gau.
Verol " on
Barbara " Dane
| ngthy " Datie
'; S Jinmy ,/19 " Son
VA ey

Gﬁmes is the sgn of Nicholas Rochester and iar-
geret “ochester of "ull Savannahe He was born ¢n
Green Olive « Hig parents are still alive. He is 4Oe

He went to school for a little time and left in
— 1lst standard. IHis parents were poor and could not let
him go for a long time. "Sometimex when they send me
] . to schoeol me hide m and play ball, and sometime me £
N ~+ po to the seagide at Alligator Pond with other boys"a

the hoats that were anchored in the ® harbour.The
sallors dropped hread or money to the little boys
awimming around the boate The sallors loved to see
them diwving for what wasf dropped.

% At the seashore he bathed and swam out to meet
i

Sometimes his father insteaff of sending him to
school ; *took him to the cultivation with him. He was
about 12 years at that timee.

SR & Caftrd . When he was 16 he went to Kingston  His uncle
= h 2 e Samuiel Roach sent for hime Iis uncle was a Waber Polict
but he has resigned nows IHe spent 8 months im Ling-
stons During the 8 months he made trips from Kingston
to Alligator Pond working as a hand on a boate That
boat used to earry goods from Kingston to Alligator
Pond for the smmxshop-keepers @&t Bull Savannahe Two
in/ a/ trips were made for/kkemxweek o e got 6/- on each trip,
"lile use to lov e the sea life".

2 S After working for & montiis he stopped, and went ¥«

) Ly Ry Portland to work. He spent three months three weeks in

e L — Portland, working on the hanana pXamiatxsmxplantation,
After that he came howe and weht to trade at Alligato:
Pond learning there to tan leather o Phillip ‘hompson
taught him the trade.
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Tomato Industrye
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He ook one/and a half to learn the trade, after
that he worked as foreman « He spent 6% years there.
Once some of the leather he tanned won 1lst prize at
a Shpw in Mandeville . He worked at Balaclava teaching
Mr Campbell and Mr Turner +to tan leather .

After o time he left the tannery and started to
trade on fish from Bull Savann ah to other counfry
districtss His partner in this business was Robert
Rochesters They bought the fish at Great Bay , White
House , Alligator Pond an d other places and went out
to s2ell «+ They went around in a care He did this
trading for 6 years, ® then"the business 'mash up"e
His partner went awaye

She/tx Shalabelle Sinclair, the daughter of Saral
Dyer and James Sinclair. She was born in Bull Savan-
nah . Her father did not marry her fmkkzr mother . Her
father is deade James and Bhalabelle werc married in
1935, They had 9 children , ong died and & are alive.

She trades from here to KingsBon « “he buys egges
fowlssand fruits , then once a week she takes the Xhimy
things up to Kingston. She goes/on Mr D, Powell's
truck « “he does her trafing sometimes and works ab
the factory sometimes., VWhen che goes to Kingston she
sells at the Coronation Markete In coming home she
buys X glasswares , and pieces of remmant, which
she selle to the people memunfix of the dlasbrict.

Sometimes she makes suits for little hoys , whick
she sells tcos She has heen x trading for 6 yearse
She is a dress-meXer also. She sews dresses for 1/6,
2/~ and upwards.

She ig the oldest wrepper at the factory at
present . She has worked in every department of the /
the eannery , the jutecing house , the packing house .
She has helped in the building of the feactory, carry-
ing shones aond nmixing mortar,

James learned to read 2 yeaps ago , when the
Literary Cempaign was going arounde He took a course
with Teacher Millard. He tcok three months with the
Coumse, "so me heln me self now with little reading”.

Mejor Moxsy came kexpx to Bull Savannah and bougl
a piece of land. James does not remember what year it
was that Major lMoxsy came » Major planted tomatoes
and made Jemee an Overseer for the plantation. A small
factory was made . He worked with Major Moxsy for 7:
years, as Instruector , tham Supervisor , and a growers
The indusbry weas getting quite big , so Major MHoxsy
aold the business ovt to the Government, and Major left

John/ succeeded Major Moxsy. Jamesk worked with
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Mr Carter for 2 years doing his Overseer's job.
Mr Carter left and Kathleen Grey took Egxzcharge .
He worked for one year with her , then she wamkx
went away and Charley Bsysn succeeded . He worked
three months with Bz=ys® , and Mr Hastings came .
Jemes worked one month with Mr Hastings , and left to
do his own tomato growings

The pepple of Sull Savannah are independent .
"You dont see them when Honday come take up them spade
and them fork and go to any property to work for any
mans Every man work for them self, In the other Parisl
you see people do that ; hut not in Bull Savannah",.

" Befare the tomato ., we use to plant tobacco for
a living « That is all the people here use to do .
and fishing at Alligator Ponds"

"Wie in Bpll Savannah we dont eat bull meat , nor
bore Dig ¢ nelther heifer « We eat steer ; Dbarrowxgx
pig and weather goat « "(that is they eat all the
animals that are castdrated . "It is the old time
custom, and it pass down from generation to generation,

It is the custom +oo that as soen as a bo¥
reaches hisg 16th or 17 th ‘birthday his father will
say to him "beoy 8 giving you this piece of land to
make you house on . For a while the f%ther start to
lean up wood eny where on the land « "hen the hoy is

~ 19 to 20 the father gather the full amount ard then

the boy and the father get down and build the house,

. and say me boy that is you housce"

‘ The hoy will next be looking for a partner ,

“"that time he still eat out of his parents pob, till
he f£ind & partner far himselfy, then he marry and go to
his own houses"

James has a lot of trades  He is a tinsmith,
blacksmithy a half mechanie, and he works on iron tooe.
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impson & Granville Powell.

Informant : James Rochestor.

I mmi/another visi$ to James today « ‘e told me
Lilian Wellingbton is dead 4, she died 20 years agoe
Lilian was SarahDyer's aunt , her mother s sister .

Granville is Sarah'c cousin's child o His mother
is Bell Holnesse " Me no know who & him father , a me
father him , for mc help ecare him from him a Xmx little
pickney. After him come big one man come own him- a that
time him Baddy comei William Powell 1s supposed to be
Granville's father . He is dead nowWe

Grenville 1is in Ameriea for two years  He went on
the Contract once , he came back and he has gone again.

*You want to hear more news ? I can tell you & whole
lot « You ever hear 'hout obesh ? The entire world held
& belief that there is some thing name obeah . The Bible
say there is iniguity , hut you must nct believe in it.
Them heve some Bishop and Parson who believe it o Yhen
them done them »reach and say them is the servant of God

"The word inigufty mmam mean .satan organisation ,
and all those preacher hol' GCod in one hand ang the devi
in the other for them believe in iniquity , an yet them
tell you no fe believe," :

"Nothing no dey name obeah « You know what is obeah?
Obeah is brains over braing « If me this go out and begil
work little magic every hody believe me can work obeah,
and them begin come to me fe work fe them . That time
me caan do a thing , only work little brains , or/ scienct
a that people call obeah "

" & only one prayer we must get up and pray everyday ,
and the only sin that we wont get forgiveness with is
Blagpheme against the Holy Ghoste Every other sin God
will forgive if you go to hims"

"When you done this work , no man caan fool you, for
Xou mist get wise, for you know everything 'bout we nowe
\s a man come to you, you mus t caan look through him
and tell whether "im good or Thad".

\ "le & one trick man . one a the trigkiesB man in the
distriet- mc pun after them gale Me wife “halabelle 1is
the prettiest woman in all the world. But that no hinder
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Agked why he stopped working at the factory , he
told me " them ya man a the factory now 2 pinchy eoby
men (that is they want the work to be done and do not
wunt to pay the money for ib,"
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Interview with James Roechest r
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Janes is about 40, He met Shallabel in 1928, They
tried out mam sharipg house and housekeeping together,
married in about 1937, He is sure he met Shalabell R
in 1928 because the following year 1929 was the year
of one of the most severe droughts Bull Savannah has
ever experienced,

James lives with his wife Shslabell, in a room
he built on Miss Sarah Dyer's 2 acre piece of land,
He built andlived in the room with Shalabell before
he smmsmarried,#®=-her, Miss Sarah xxx has a 2 apt,
house on the same piece of land, Shexpmxkzxfsr Some
of his and Shalabell's children Xix® share thés rooms
with her, Xisx

Miss Sarsh™t cooks for herself and for his family,
She does bhat always, They "are one family," He emphasi
ed -"According to law mi is her son-in-law; wi live as
oney she :s mi mother jus' the same,"

Sarah's hougsehold consists of:
Sarah
Melford Rochester,16) James' first child,
Sylvan RocHester,1l;
Jimmy Rochester 20 months,
Leonora Dyer,l6, niece to Miss Safah,

’..J
L

1
°

//E;Leonora is RimsxxSxexkixxkexihxr daughter of one
of Miss Sarahs brother, Her father and mother are dead,
Miss Sarah took Leonora after her mother died about ©
vers ago -Leonora's mother died, Leonora's father died
rEREREX¥Yy more recently,

James and his wife Shallabell had described
Leonors as their servent: Miss ShalZabell had come
out of the kitchen to sayhowever, -"Tell the gentleman
she is mi niece.," Only then did James make mentgion
Leonorais Miss Sheah's niece,

Lilian Simpson

The family had had another servant before Leonora
named Lilian Simpson, Lilian was alee & niece €8 Miss
Sarahg xisxxSxexhizxxi she is a phkikdr child of Miss
Sarsh's sister, She left the family sbout & years ago,
because Shalabell exolained -"she get a little woman
fling, an' mi tell her the best thing xkm sh' better
do is go; but mi never really mean it, One day she
hide wey (away) an' lef',™

She is now living #4h (Sharing house and Rousece~
ke@ping)with a man in Try Hall, She comes to se the
family sometimes; "brings sweets for the children,"



L2
Family Record 16l¢

When she is returning home she is redurning home she
is usuelly riven mmme¥fegzfishx "little fry-fish®and
so on," -etc,

Granville Powell

Granville Powell isthe adopted son mfxM to Miss
Saprah, His fotheh William Povell xxZR&XmatRxEx died
2 years ago, His faxtxkxex motle r Issbel Holness now
lives on the Rast of Miss Sarah's, The land adjoins
Miss Sar h's,

Granville's adoption -ame about as follows;

His mother Isabel was poor when a girl, She had
no one to take proper care of her, Miss Sarah adopted
her, She was with Mliss Barah many years and then she
became %xp=xmrxmt"prignant’ -pregnant, When the child
was born: and Isabel stvong enough, she told Miss
Sapah she wanted to go amm@xwmrkgy to work, Miss Sarah
agreed, Isabel weht to work and Miss BSarah kept
Granville, He geew up with her as her son, Here Miss
S-pah broke in to say -"an' a mi son fi kEmx tru' " i,e
and he is really my son,

Granvillet aid to family support

arsnville is now in America, Has been there 2
vears now, He was there for a 6 months period previously
During the 6 months period he sent money for !liss
Sapah end the remainder of the family regularly; Por
his mother also, He used to send money in a sum with
instructions that some of it should be used x® by the
family., the remainder of it saved for him, James used
to do the saviig .

now

Gpranvil le/writes home repulsrly —about every
fortnicht, James eaid with emphasis -"him (me ning
Granwille) is the support of the whole family." Miss
Sapah is his dependant as per the contract, She gets
21 per month, He sends from $5 to {8 almost every
tdme he writes, He never sends less than 55, and
has never sent more then 8; that i duningthe pre-
sert visit, During the 6months visit he sometimes sent
as many as $25 at one time, with instructions that a
portion ofitshould be used up by the family, the remain-
der saved, #e is not no: asking James to save any
money for him, because James t51d him before he left
that he should put hie savings in the bank, and not =
send it home to be saved ss he had previously done,
James advised Grenville thus because he felt kxx it
wes safer -because he would not like to have Geanville's
money stolen from him, Siould such a thing happen he
thinks it mirht be enough to make @ranville mad, Man;
otle r farm workers have returned to find the saving:
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they»sent while they are working in America
spent out or stolen, This had caused them to get mad,

Granville's letters from America are now almost:
always directed ta Miss Sarah, Now and then however
they are zent to James, ﬁrdnville instructs always,
how the money he sends from time to time is td be

shared, He ﬁlways gives Miss Sarsh the largestamount,
Other participants imxxikx to these monies are James,
¥r Hiss Shalabell, and Isobel,Granvilles mokher,

Bpemines~ Cultivations,

On the 2 aecres plot around the houses James plante-
ed during the recent crop as follows:

Sweet potatoes 1~ square chains,
Tometoes 3 "
Bitter cas-ava 21 " "
Cungo peas 4 "
Yams B s udal Zi " "

He plented red peas between the yams and swEzix
cas ava, He reaped sbout 24 quarts of Jeas from this
planting,

Miss Sarah alse has lands at mushet The land

lands:

is in two parcels the respective 31ézes of whiclh =k
he did nnt nemes IixesmprizEs 1t is Zacres in area,
The plots are di%ided by a Gacre plot, He slanted on
these plots as follows:

Swkees Bitter cassava 2 acres,

YOME  s.ussascsassesss T BCDE,

He also plented cungo and red peas between the & acre
of yams,

He sold 30/- wothh of the cassava at 6/- per
ewt: GeEmgex -"but genérally wi don(t sell wi cropss
we keep everything for home use,"

His Complaints

James complaigs that he ha: been extrseting his
teeth since 1916! Said he -"but them was so hard to
teke out ofxm the head that a never get XBXKIRIXR
them all out till Bept, 1947, He had pyorrhoea,

"The three last teeth give mi particular trouble,

Them have to put m1 under chloroform to get tlem out,"
He still suffers, “here are growths of gristles in

the teeth cavaties, These growths mzkz cause his gums
to be very tender, <The gums psin him unbeirably somed
times, He used to have them regularly clipped by the
doetor, but has heen advised by the one he last saw,
not to have them clipped any more,a s that only seems
to excite their continued growth,

He is a "Jjackof all ftrades." In his work with
iron,he has strained the musedes-ef-his nerves of his
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eyes, He has been to see doctors Mais and Henriques
at Mandeville; he allgqd sew Dr, Mais in Bull Sav,

Both doctors tell him they markixdnXERYARIREXLIEZXX
"do not know anything about eyeg -a mus' see an eye
speeialist, *hey give mi a letter to Dr, Evliyn at

the Kingston Public Héspital, Dr, Evlyn investigate
mi whole body -mi whole system, IHe find that mi eye
nerves was strained, He charge mi five guineas for
the investigetion, and told m& to wear a glass; thats
what the eye nced, A get a glass for four guineas,
After wearing them a find that they was not helping
the eyes: 1 went back to him, He sald that the glass
is alright but that a neecded ansther glass that is
weaker, A gpt a second glass mm for 4 gaineas,"

"A come hack home,but it (the ey-s) still give
mi trouble, I went back (to Dr, Evlyn) again an' him
8till give mi a cooler one, =-a cooler glass, an' order
mi to wear the cooler one %oday, the harder one tomorrow
and the other one the next day, until the cye is alripht,
but bwoy! (boy) to wear a glass pon mi face is like
mule ina harness! A don't like it; it have mi too
confine' "

-In recards s formal Education

"Book learning is not all, Plenty man have book
learning and still don't know to handle themselves,"
That is especiclly true of "black man,"

"As soon as him a pet a little position him feel
himself so big," To illustrate he would tell mi a
story as follows:

He was one of a group of men standing kzfmerx about
the Bull Sav, @asoline station, when,a man attached m
to a tug boat company -an influential concern, came
in a motor vehicle for gasouline, In his officious
uniforp,tiie man stepped out of the vehicle,and walked
pompously towords the group in which he was standing,
arkt The man asked for the man selling the gasoline,
Some of the fellows zxmmmaxkiskit sald the man selling
the g soline was gone to lunch others said he was gone
to otle r places, The man waited:kept looking at his
watch#d: fussed about the regulations being that he
should be mzxf attended to in 15 minutes time after
his arrivel, <The man demanded the name of the manager
of the ges stationfof the man who sells the gasoline,
He took these names down in his notebook; everybody
was frightened, Everybody felt the man who sells the
gasoline would logse his job,

Previous to the man's arriv.l in the motor vehicde
therchad been a|n agug ieht between the man around the
gas station in regards to whether a man could get along
7itholB a big education, He (James3 had maintained
that "good common senee" could take a man through life,
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The majority of the other men oresent had said that
if a man does not have a good education he cannot

"hold a good sosition,"

He saw in the behavior of the company man an
opportunity to prove his point; he wailted/while
all the other fello's xzrx all frightened, stood
walting around not knowing what to do to help the
gas XX man,

lhe"gas men" arrived, He was challenged by the
company men, +he gas man was frightened and began to
mutter some excuse when he (James) cut him short -told
him, f8on't frighten boyy you can't loose y'u job, He
turned to the company man then and asked deliberately
and slowly -"Bid you call the gas-man?2 Did you Blow
your horn ? ™ The company man began to point out
that he had been asking for the gas-man, but James cut
him short with EExsxximxxkix pointing out that they
were none of them around the pump obliged to tell
him anything; thiey are not employed by the gpsoline
company, He told the man he was supposed to blow his
horn three timesj,and then if he got no response after
3 minutes kheErxkzxmmmi® would have had no cause for
complaint, The man was therefore talking foolishness;
the gas-man could not logse his job, because they - 8
of them, could all witness that he hagd:xneixmaxdexaNYx
akxexmixkexgakk the company man had made no attempt
to call the gas-man, +he company man agreede EREXXX
xkxmkxghapkxixxxkxngxprxhixxxixdmrg He congratulated
James on his wisdom, James thinks he proved that "g00d
commom sense" can overcome the dissdventoge ®f in the

lack of a good education,

While the interview progeeded Mis:s Sarah was in
the kitchen making bammies, Theeped are two kitchens,
I wos sitting in the larger with James and Shalabell,
Miss Sarah was very busy with various houisehold duties,
She excused herself esrly to go away to starch some
of the children's gXsihkxx$§ clothes, The children
would neced the clothes to go to school tomorrow,

The starching of the clothes finished she had
gone mmkx into the kitchen to prepare Xk dinner, 1
suspect this was to be mE"bamngf and gungo" because
I saw her baking the bammies, while Shalabell was busy
wibkh shelling some dry cungo peas, The peas was stored
in a box kept in the larger kitchen, This kitchen
measured roughly about 10 by 15 feet,

James seemed embaras:ed to see me si ting in the
kitehen and further on a soap box, He offered a chair.
hmix3kaxakexx Shalabell told him ~"Let the gentle=-

men sit down where him want to,"
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' Interview with James Rochester ,

Early Life

I had another talk with James , and he told me
he was borna ¥ Thatech Walk , He grew with x his aunt
Leaurs Lemmen , his mother's sister, Laura was living
at Thateh Walk , she took James when he was three mam
months old from his mother, His sunt was better off
than his mother - a little more wealthy , His aunt is
dead now,

When he was 16 years old he started to work on
the boat from here to Kingston , After working on the
rboat , and in Portland he mm came home , He went to
live at his father's house , He did not go back to his
sunt's place to live , because he was getting big and
wanted to have a little time with the girls , His aunt
was very strict , anda t nights when he would like to
stay out late with his girl or girls"me couldnt go tox
her hduse and push her doorat that time of night",

At his father's house there were other boys big-
ger than himselfwho used to go out , and so he got the
chance *togo with them , and to stay out late, He stayed
at his father's home for two years, then he left,

"Me use to run up and down and have me woman thems
Ke have umpteen womsn , me caan telllyou '"vout them,
As you look 'pon me you see me a smart man and trickys
He left his x father's home because he became friends
with a girl - Shallsbhelle, and he started to give
some of his money to this girl, His mother and father
did not like it because he did not give all his money
to them,his parenys , & They started t o quarrel and he
left his parents'home snd wentkx /live inx a house
belonging to Adolphus Francis , paying 2/- per
month

Living alone &
His trade

Adolphus was away inCuba at that time , his
mother Sarah Francis was left in charge of t he house
during her son's absemee , In paying 2/- per month for
the house was more a favour Sarah was granting James
because dJames was very kind to her , Sometimes James
would offer her food or money, on a whole he treaté

her as a son ® would treat a mother , and she as a m®
mother to a son , He lived in Adolphus' house for 5

years,
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During that time he was 1learning to tan leather
at Alligator Pong ,

His Girl Friends

By this time Shallabelle was expecting a baby & 6
for him, Shallasbelle's mother x was a gainst him when
she fall , but after "she see how me treat her so good
the mother take me in ", Shallabelle was agaln expect-
ing another bapy for James , He then mowved over t0
Shallabelle's house to live , Still he went on doing
his trade at Alligator Pond , After completing his
trade he started to trade or fish ,

Shallsbelle had three ® children for him before
they were married ., The house they were living in was
blown down in 1933 in the storm , He made another house
and ¥ in 19356 they were marrisd ,

"Me have more girl friends but me caan tellyou
'"bout them,them too mueh , Me have them all 'bout Ruxs
Try21ll , Ploughdon, Ballards Valley, Bull Savannah ,
me have mor e than tongue can tell , Me caan tell you
them name for some & tham a thief business , Some a Ex
the woman have x& them husband , and if them know it x
wi' bring trouble 'pon me , When people hear all that
'bout me and meet me up a road them wik wi' say what
& bad man me,"

- "Tord Jesus me na tell you all them dey things .
Me do too much bad things in the world ,What a somexx
thing me boy put meself into , A gwine tell you 'bout
one but you mustnt tell any body or a else a trouble ,
A have two pickney that dont belong to me wife", One
by one R Nem-hard of “omms Pen , but the girl is now
living at LincoXn in Manchester , The mother has named
the child after James , seeing that the chlld = 1s
so much like the father ., The child 1ls about 15 years
old,

James supports/ikx, giving the child money or fmx
food when he come 8 where the fak father id , The chi.d
mother loves the child very much , because she loved
James the £ ather ., James has another child in Bull
Savannah but he will not tell the name of the mother
or the child , He is afraid of getting in trouble ,
The other child is about 17 , He had XzhkX that one hmf
before he ma was married , He does not want his wife
+o know about these children , People might have seen
the child end know the child is his . but he does not
want to talk about it so that any one might hear it
from himself , Now and then he gives fxkx that by
any little thing he has , He hears that the woman's
husband loves that # £k child more than any of the
other children he has, The woman's husband say the
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x child that is supposed to be James' child 1s
his , James would not tell much about his former gird
friends . Neither how long they were together mi nor
why they parted , HexdisewmmdxxksekgRayimgxhsd anyx

He would not name any of his okher girl friends.

Present Occupation,

He is cultivating now in the woods and a t home,
He uses his mother-in-lew BSareh Dyer's land to cul-
tivate, Sarah has 9% acres of land at Spring Ground
and 3 acres at home , He does not pay rent to Sarah,
After the eron is reaped he shares the profit with
darah , giving her a third of what he makes , Sarah
does npat look for money , She allows James to dse Xm
the land as his own , She treats him as a son "no
son—-in-law and mother-in-law never live like me and my
mother® in lew, it never happen yet and wi' never happex!

He plents a 1little tomate on Luther Senior's Xan

éand for Shallabelle , Luther is Shallabelle's uncle,
er father's brother ;, he does not pay rent for the

1and he cultivetes there, That tometo field , through
the dry brought him only 13/5 , When he has a good sesa -
son his field at home which is % aere can bring him
£160, 0, 0, . If the season 1is not guccessful he may
get £60, 0, O,

His Tradecs.,

He works on some £ of his trades sometimes, He does
not go out to work , All the work he gets mm& come to
him 2t home ., He can work on 4iron , he is a tin-smith
& mechenic, & black-smith, a magicien , Sometimes he
gets & pot to mend or a pan , Bometimes he may be BEX&
called to work on o car o and away he goes , He knows
e lot about a ear - he can know something is wrong b
the very sound of the car,

e told me that before I leave/imxsEmxif some one
would bhe coming to him about some work , He does not
know who , but some one would come , Some one did
come , and he reminded me of what he had told mﬁf
when the persgn, a lady cume into the yard. ghe had giv-
en o loeck to "ames to be fixed , and had come to find out
i xk it was finished « It was not finished , but James
promiped to fix i1t and let her get it early.

He can meke and mend tubs Lrom # wood « IHHe hap hEm
been seen mending tubs on two of my previous vieglte, x
and every day he gets some thing to doe

. James could not tell how he learf/some of his trafes
While he was working at “oring Fasture as Overseer , he
wag not so hard pressed with work all the time .Sgo he
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went two weeks to one Charles who wag living at
Alligator Pond , and was a blaek -smith « e learned the
black~ smith trade in two weeks .

For instance he could take a £® few hours to learn
a trade . He has stood for about that time - an hour/,
and learned most mx of his trades. "As for the mechanic
me casn tell you how me learn it ! If any thing happensxk
to a car and he is in place when they are working on it
2e would look on , and vhat he gees once he keeps it in
his head .

Hig Hagies & Obesahbe

He ean do a lot of magies , but he does not like to
practige them , because his wife doesx & not like them,
She is afraid that oeople will take her husband for an
obealman « He is not afrdid of doing them , because khm
they are not obeah ~ he km knows what 1s obsahe

1f a pseson has a plantation and people are stealing
the things from the plantation , they can be stopged foh's
Juat putting un a sign with these mEmx words " Deware
of orows ". Anyone secing that will think it is dbeah the
owner is working to X prevent people from stealing his
things « "Hot cbesh ot all ® all that is done #s to
get a bamboo joint , and/s mangocse « Bore a hole right
through the bamboo Fam joint , kXX from top to bottoms
Then along the side cut a tiny hole « Kill the mangoose,
then put it in the bambeo joint and bury the Jjoint,kk
leaving the small hole that was cut at the sides out, so
that the odeur can come out o

When the odour comee up the crows willx®m come down
to find whabevhhx is dead , but cannot because it is
buried « When pepole see the erows they say "you set
john crew to keep them out of you place".

"They eall that obeah but that no obeah"s "If I
have a friend , and knows that EwikszRx friend has alittle
money 1 covet that friend and went to get some of his
or her money". The person may be sick with a lame leg ,
and knowing that the rerson hes some belief in obeah he
set about working out some nlan to get some of his friend
money.

e may kmow a man in &ingston who =xm knows RaRlEx
mmikigrxnothing about p oboah « He goes to  that man ,
and arrange with him how to get some of this friend s
money « He tells everything about his friend here to
the man in Kingston - & pood deacription of the house
endd the exact spot 1o find xkit .« He comes back to his
friendx and tells his friernds sabout 2 man in “ingston
who can help himx to get his foot better « Nothing is
really wrong with the friends foot , but perhaps a little
cold is taken or perhape the wrong treament ¢ bcgnﬂ

“W{'éi .
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*he friend anxioug to get his foot betier ask him
to do the business in ingston for him « He offers
quickly to do it , telling his friend that'the price
for the job will be £10s O« Qe ¢« At this time he 3 had
planned with the man in Singston to divide the money ,
50 & £5. 0O« 0. would go thx to the man for the Job , and
five to him self.

He ges to “ingston and the business is fixed .
Before ha goes to “ingston he buries a little X bottle
under one of the mangoms trees in the yard  He tells
everything to the man when he goes to Kingston . He
returns , and then one night, accordifig to the direcfion
that the man gets he leaves Kingston and comes to h §
Savannah quite late in the night .

“hen he veaches the place he foes in and tells the
peopls of the house who he is and what he hae come about
He can tell the namesfn of the people X in the yard ,
and everyvthing about them 1 hey are swrprised to hear
all what he can tell them sBout thamselves , seeing he h
has never baen this end defore .

¥his man now set about doing his job he tells the
person with the foot that a bhottle ig buried in the yard
under a mango tree o *f mhe did net send for him and
the bottle taken out before 9 days time , he would be
dead « He has with him a little viol with some kind
of mixture in it , but nothung of iwmpmkx importance .
He goes to one or two trees ¥mfaprmxhe pretending to be
searching for the battle that is buried « At last he gm
goees to the Pight tree , and staristo dig - he {inde the
bottle .

After taking it out of the earth he quickly takes
his viol out of his pocket and pour something out of
his viel on to the hottle to keep down what is in the
buried bottle - as if hixxwim what is in his wviel is
more powerful "and say to the botile run now run make
me see where you can run to." Thare is nothing in the
bottie to run . e Y shows 1t to the man and says this
is the root of all the evil "if it didnot come out you
would he a dead man , but nothing caan do you nowWs

He has some drinking Potash that he has taken

with him to treat the nompkatwmx case of the man « e
mixes 1t and giveshim three bottles 1 telling him to take
one table spoonful every morning . The jeb is finiahed,
in about thiree months time the man gets better - he goes
about and telis people that if it was not for a man from

ngston he would die , "because people bury bottle in
a 'im yard , and is 'im come all the way from “ingston
come dig i' out snd help him fe get hetters" That is
what people call obeah ,"but that is just DbDrains .



R

make /

Water inte Wine

"You ever see anybody lay egg ? Me can mz/them lay
egg , and me can turn water ints wine , and push a wire
through me tongue", To turn the water immk into wine
he gets a glass with water , takes his handerchicf and
spreadsover the glass « He calls on the seven stars of -
"but me no e tell you all them dey things ". He speaks
to the geven stars , and when he takes off the hander-
chief ths water 1s turned ints wine o That is the way
he performs all his magies « He would not tell who
taught him the magies « It was while he was in Portlaand
he got to know about thene

Sdix
Cud-chewine animalse

If a cud-chewing animal has lost its cud he ecan
help the aninal to get kX its cud backe "People come
from all about to do it"s Get a kerosene +tin , half it
with water and put it on the fire « Allow it %o bhoil =
next mut in the boiling water some drinking turpentine.
It must be taken off immediately the turpentine £ goes
in . gr tsking it off put the pan in a erocus hag ;
then put the animald head down in the bag over the pan
to inhale the steam « “he animal must be held very tight
at the neck so that the air cannot pass thréugh , for a
1ittle time « That will give 1t back its cud.

If that doas not help , get some urine and fine salt
and gives 1t to the snims1m Hhat will cause the animal to
throw up & “fter k= that he makes a ball with kx black-
pepper ;. salt and gR grass and gives that to the animal
that will ® make the animal quite alrdght .

Tomato Industry .

"A me carry tomato industny come here". When he was
trading with fish he went to Handeville and he saw the
little packets with the tomatl seeds marked Marglove-
at the Bargain House « He hought four packs for 1/- .
Teacher Biythe instructed him how to pXkEmExsew the seedsp,
and next how to plant them . He planted them and they
grew remarkablp « “ecacher said this place can grow Xmmmx
tomato there rust be some one who can expoPt tomatoe

At that time they had in the Aggicultursl “rench
here two instructors - PSlaeckis and “axter , they told
Beacher Blythe that there is & men who EXIeE exports
tomate by the name of Ds Ba Phillipse. Teacher wrote to
Hr Phillips inviting him to o meeting « When Phillips
canne he told them he was not the man who exports tomato
Najor “oxsy is the man who exports tometo from Jamaicea.

Major MHoxsy was inviied to another meeting . In
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coming he brought with him & little seed . e gave
the coceds to 28 veople and that was the start of the
igdustry here « Later on it became the Jamaica Vegetable
Ltde

James is the third Vice-President in the Branch cf
the Jamaica Agricultural Society here . The mesiting s
sre held in the Ochool -room, once every two monthse

He is not a membor of eny of the Political Parvics,
but of ail the parties he preiers the Peoples' Nation-
al Party. WhaaxiihximxBi o xikasd gxamsexkn

When en Hlection Campalgn is in progress he goes
all about and helpsto keey meetings « He has no follow-
ers bthat he Knows ofX srapkraxiesderxforxs KX IR

AsceEmanlsnkiaxng He does not belong to any church,
and will not join any Y you muetnt join any thing with
God , you wmuet believe Gold , man caan join God"e Of all
the churches int xk ihe District he prefers the Jehovah
Witnesss 1hey ave true - they tell you about God «

S I )

Christian means = f@iimxz follower of Christ - ihe
person who lives a Christ ~liks & life- trafelling in kK
the foot —sbteps of Christ- doing everything that is right
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Visit. Interviewed Sarah Dyer and Shallebelle Rochester,
JeO,

Paid to-day & visit to James Rochester’s home, Jomes
was not in - he went to plant cassava in company of "1lfred
Ellington, his "adopted son.” Viss Soreh xxxx and MNiss Shae-
llsbelle were mmx shelling red peas, helped ¥x by Lenora
Dyer and lMagsy. Other children® Barbara, Verol,Dorothy and
gipmy were playing around in company of two meighbours chil-
ene

ccccccccccccccc

Dyer Sarah, mother of Shallabelle, over 60,

Rochester James, son-in-law, |

Rochester Shallabelle, his wife, =

Rochester Milford, son - first born, 16,

Rochester Magsy, daughter, 14,

Roechester Sylvan, son, 1ll,.

Rochester Hilreth, daughter, 9.

Rochester Verol, son, Y.

Rochester Bgrbara, daughter, & S5, 0
Rochester Dorothy, daughter, 3. Lol
Rochster Jimmy, son, ab.Z. " © fed ®

Dyer Lenora, niece of Miss Sarah, |/, | — 7/

One member of the family is abseﬁ%: Grenville, adonted son
of Sarah Dyer - he 1s still in Americe,

There is still another mabm» young mean who may be counted
to the family. e is "ilfred Ellington, son of Esmilda Roach
in Thatch "alk, He spends all the day with Rochesters, but
sleeps now at his grandfather’s, Louis Roach,

A1l the family - 12 persons - live in two houses: owe is
0ld house of Sarah Dyer, another built by James Rochester,
There is one 1little house almost completed near Miss Jude’s
shopy this is for CGranville when he will come back from
America, Another house is built =%x now also by James -
this will be attached to his o0ld house so that thelr new
house will have 3 rooms togethep, OUne kitchen, one tenk,

Children,

Miss Shallabelle was eager to talk about her children, lil-
ford, the first born, is already & big man, He is out of
sehool, helping his father with the cultivations, James
Roehester has another young man to help him?: younf Waiti
Wilfred Ellington , whom they adopted years ago, "11lfred
was born in 1930 or 1931, His mother was Esmilda Roach, The
woman wes mik not "collective” and as the boy was some
relation to James Rochester they decided to take the boy
mritxexixwxirimy to their home., The boy was e or 9 years old
when they ”took him first time”, He did not stay long
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and ran back to his grendfather Louis Roach in Thetch Walk,

' Only when he was sbout 12 or 13 hx he asked once lr.Jemes
Rochester to take him back., &= Prrf- - .

REERRaREIoTRRTxRaxeasxiraxkad herex e remembered that he
haed much better living in this house. Mr.Rochester took

him and from that time he lived with them, Miss Shallabelle
preised the boy: “and he was very useful, very useful,

He 1s good little boy - and when I say good he is good.”
Now "ilfred spends only days at Rochesters “‘working with
liroJames and helping him with his cultivaetions, le sleeps
in his grandafther’s home, ,

Now only four children are in the sehool - mravionInxExefick
and there 1s a lot of trouble with preparing their clothes
when they go to sghool, To-day only Sylvan and Hilreth

went to school - Verol wmhwxtswho had no clean clothes stayec

~ home, liiss Shallabelle prefers when children spend the

day in the sehool - much less trouble with them when they
are awey. And there is little help vhen they stay hemezx
at homee They are troubleseme - meke noise, Though she
complains of the noise they make she is glad they are noi-
sy mhiXdwem - “noisy children have brains”,

"\ Magsy, vho is 15, left school at Gth standard and takes

Verol is helning a 1little when he stays mk in the home,
Repnmxkionxgx They have some land in the "oodland where
lreJames has his cassava and other eultivetions, "hen he
works all the day in the woodland he never takes food with
him to cook his brakfats on the spot, ”lr.Rochester does
not like cooking,” His brakfast is carried to him by Verol
who knows all the ways and paths leading to their land
dovn in the woodland, Barbarae, though she is only 5, knows
also the way tto the woodland as she accompanies Verol
£rm when he eerries hex meal to the father,

Oeccupations,

Three women are in charpge of cooking and kmmmtxEmmmkx
running of the household: lMiss Sarah, Hiss Shallabelle and
Lenora Dyer, Sarsh’s niece, When Miss “hallsbedle is in
the house she does cooking herself, but when she is away
gocking is dome either by Lenora or by iss Sarah, To-day
sénora was cooking and mExxxmEmmmixifswmxShaiisbaitsxxsiestx

ckkmxs Miss Shallabelle learned from me that
ra to the kitchen ;
gkt to look after the breakfast,
oone Cooking takes a lot
aswxahgtinkwit¥n time as the family is so big, To-day
they will have for their breakfast salt fish and sweet
potatoes,

lMiiss Shallabelle is a higgler, “he goes to Kingston
every fortnight,sometimes even every makk week, xhe Her
specialty is eggss and fowls, She buys them here mr and
carries to Kingston where she has two regularx customers
buying from her, One is & man in Goronation market -
he hes his own stall, enother a woman who lives near
the market, "hen she goes to Kingston she tekes: also other
goods: peas, water-melons, esecallion, mangoes - anything,
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In the season she is allowed to go on the Company trucks
snd without pximpxmwmxihimxyzx paying anything., "hen she

goes on a private truck - for instance Leon Powell’s -

it costs her sometimes as much as Ll, She sells her goods
for “"balck market prices - xmx red peas for 1/6d /the

Gnt price 1s 1/3 per quart/ Inspite of the cost of trans-
portation her trade brings her profit and she is satisfiled
with ite.

Nelghbours,.

Miss Shallabbelle was complaining that they are poor,
They feel is espeecially now, since kWmxprm there 1s shor-
tage of everything and everything is so deargxmxximyy:
gaxxiwx The only thing they can afford now to buy are sweet
potatoes. TR LRI 0L 8 TR A L 8 D I L, R L m ghe
agreed wmmyme krowever that people 1n.K1nmpton are mvech
poorer than people in Bull Savannah and are really affect-
ed by the shortage of food and high prises, It is not so
bad in Bull Savanmah: "e ecan run to every neighbour yard
and pick & lime; we can run to every neighbour yard and
pick & pepper; we can ask & neighbour cassaga and he’1l
give”




